Case 2:23-cv-02085-MTL Document 1-5 Filed 10/05/23 Page 1 of 3

Subject: FW: FOIA 2022-0048
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 1:24:07 PM Mountain Standard Time

From: Sheila Curleyhair
To: Michelle F. Kantor - McDonald Hopkins (mkantor@mcdonaldhopkins.com), Groves, Gabriel

CC: Brent Frye, B.Bobby Ramirez

2" FOIA request acknowledged.

From: Schreiner, Shannon (FHWA) <shannon.schreiner@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Sheila Curleyhair <Sheila.Curleyhair@arrowindian.com>
Subject: FOIA 2022-0048

Dear Ms. Curleyhair,

Please see attached Acknowledgment Letter for FOIA Request 2022-0048.

Thank you,

Shannon Schreiner

Management & Program Analyst
DOT|FHWA|Central Federal Lands
12300 West Dakota Avenue

Suite 260

Lakewood, CO 80228

Phone: (720)963-3488

We Work Where You Play! Come Join the Team!
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Q Central Federal Lands Highway Division 12300 West Dakota Avenue
U.S.Department Lakewood, CO 80228-2583
of ransportation January 12, 2023
Federal Highway FOIA Control Number:
Administrati :
minsaton 2023-0048
In Reply Refer To:
HDA-CFL
SENT ELECTRONICALLY
Sheila Curleyhair
Arrow Indian Contractors, Inc.
P.O. Box 2334

Scottsdale, AZ 85252
Dear Ms. Curleyhair:

The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) has received your Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request dated December 15, 2022, for which you are seeking copies of the following
documents:

1. All citizen complaints made regarding Ms. Barbara Quintana, employee of FHWA, between
January 1, 2018, through December 15, 2022.

2. All complaints made by any company, corporation or any business entity to FHWA regarding
Ms. Barbara Quintana, employee of FHWA, between January 1, 2018, through December 15,
2022.

3. All complaints made by any company, corporation or any business entity to FHWA regarding
Mr. James Rathke, employee of FHWA, between January 1, 2018, through December 1, 2022.

4. Copies of all civil lawsuits (Complaints) filed against FHWA, filed in any Civil Board of
Contract Appeals and any Federal District court between January 1, 2018, and December 1, 2022.
5. Copies of all civil lawsuits (Complaints) filed by FHWA, filed in any Civil Board of Contract
Appeals and any Federal District court between January 1, 2018, and December 15, 2022.

6. Copies of all contracts entered into between Q.C. Testing, Inc, and FHWA between January 1,
2018, and December 1, 2022.

7. Copies of all correspondence and attachments to said correspondence between FHWA and
Q.C. Testing Inc. referring to or in any way related to AIC between July 30, 2021, and December
15, 2022.

8. Copies of all correspondence and attachments to said correspondence between FHWA and
Q.C. Testing Inc. referring to or in any way related to Prime Contract 6982AF21C000030
between July 30, 2021, and December 15, 2022.

9. All reports, recommendations, photographs, email correspondence, text messages and other
documents prepared by Q.C. Testing, Inc and provided to FHWA, relating to or referring to Prime
Contract 6982AF21C000030 and/or AIC between July 30, 2021, and December 15, 2022.

10.  Copies of all correspondence and attachments to said correspondence between FHWA and
Q.C. Testing Inc. referring to or in any way related to Prime Contract 6982AF21C000030
between Jan 1, 2021, and December 15, 2022.

11.  All correspondence between Yuma County, and FHWA regarding or in any way related to
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Prime Contract 6982AF21C000030 and/or AIC between January 1, 2022, to December 15, 2022.
12.  Copies of all contracts and delivery orders entered into between FHWA and BRAVO CO.
VI LLC. Between July 30, 2021, 2022 and December 15, 2022.

Your request was received by the US Department of Transformation on December 15, 2022, and
was referred to our office on January 4, 2023 and has been assigned FOIA Control Number 2023-
0048.

Pursuant to 49 CFR part 7, the FHWA may be required to charge fees for processing your FOIA
request. These fees may cover search, review, and duplication costs. Please do not send any
payment at this time. The FHWA will notify you if your request requires payment of fees.
Multiple FOIA requests for clearly related matters may be aggregated for purposes of assessing
fees. Your request may be narrowed in scope to reduce the total amount of fees. Your request will
be processed after you agree to pay any fee assessed by the FHWA. The FHWA may require
payment of fees before the release of requested documents. Failure to pay fees may result in the
agency closing your request without further action.

If you have any questions with regard to this letter, please feel free to contact me at (720) 963-
2488 or Shannon.schreiner@dot.gov.

Sincerely,

annen Dchremen

Shannon Schreiner
Management Program Analyst



